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Travis Nguyen

From: BERINDE Dan Mihai (HELLA) <danmihai.berinde@forvia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:11 AM
To: Travis Nguyen
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: FCC-File.no:0324-EX-ST-2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report 
Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC. 

 
INTERNAL & PARTNERS 

 
Hi Travis, 
 
Thank you for the notification. 
We will enter the geographical data in the application accordingly. 
 
The geographical co-ordinates are: 42.39747501102487, -83.50968739206125 
Start Address: HELLA Corporate Center USA, Inc.15951 Technology Drive, Northville Township, MI 48168, USA (testing 
starting point) 
The test drive will be performed within a radius of 100 km around this starting point. 
 
Best regards, 
Dan 
 
Dan Mihai Berinde 
Technical Coordinator Homologation 
System Testing Electronics Radar / HRO-E-RSLR11 
 
danmihai.berinde@forvia.com 
 
HELLA Romania S.R.L. 
City Business Excellence Center  
Coriolan Brediceanu No.10, Building E, 3rd Floor  
300011 – Timisoara – Romania  
T +40 372 88 3757 
 

 
 

 
5acXjzUk 

From: oetech@fcc.gov <oetech@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: dan.mihai.berinde@hella.com 
Subject: FCC-File.no:0324-EX-ST-2024  
 

 You don't often get email from danmihai.berinde@forvia.com. Learn why this is important  
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Link to Federal Communications Commission Home Page

 

 

FCC Home | Search | RSS | Updates | E-Filing | Initiatives | Consumers | Find People
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Office of Engineering  and  Technology

  
 
Office of Engineering and Technology  
 

  

To: Dan Mihai Berinde, HELLA GmbH & Co. KGaA 
  dan.mihai.berinde@hella.com  

From: Travis Nguyen 
  Travis.Nguyen@fcc.gov  

    
    
Applicant: HELLA GmbH & Co. KGaA 
File Number: 0324-EX-ST-2024 
Correspondence Reference Number: 83883 
Date of Original Email: 02/28/2024 

Please go back your application and enter your geographical coordinates and provide radius of operation (in km) 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/28/2024  may result in application dismissal pursuant 
to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.  

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you 
must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on 
the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.  

 - External - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


